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From: Pinar Barlak <pinar.barlak@nobelexpo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:22 PM

To: Amman Chamber of Commerce

Cc: Dilek Vuruskaner

Subject: Official Invitation to Participate in KAPEX, ANAMOB & MASTER SHOES 2025 -
Business Collaboration Opportunities in Tiirkiye

Attachments: ANAMOB 2025_Brostir A5 ENG.pdf; KAPEX 2025_Brostr_EN.pdf; mastershoes brostir

i 2025 EN.pdf
|

Dear Esteemed Representatives,
Warm greetings from Turkiye.

On behalf of Nobel Expo, we are pleased to extend an official invitation to the Amman Chamber of
Commerce and your distinguished members to attend and/or exhibit at our upcoming international
B2B trade fairs in Tlrkiye:

B KAPEX 2025 - International Trade & Industry Fair

ﬂ Location: Kayseri, Tlrkiye

[©] Dates: 10-13 September 2025

© Website: www.kapex.com

A platform bringing together manufacturers, industrialists, and exporters. Ideal for B2B networking
and industrial partnerships.
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2 ANAMOB 2025 - Anadolu Furniture Fair

ﬂ Location: Kayseri OSB International Fair and Congress Center L_/ ‘2'4 5 1 :3)lgll @)

[-] Dates: October 8-12, 2025

Website: www.anamob.com

Turkiye’s leading furniture fair, hosting top producers and global buyers with a strong focus on trade
and innovation.

& Visitor Registration (EN)
@ Exhibitor Application (EN)

[oy MASTER SHOES 2025 - International Footwear Fair

ﬂ Location: Konya Chamber of Commerce - TUYAP International Fair Center
[7] Dates: October 23-26, 2025
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Website: www.mastershoes.com
A fast-growing international B2B footwear event for sourcing, distribution, and fashion trends.

@ Visitor Registration (EN)
@ Exhibitor Application (EN)

We believe that your participation in one or more of these events will open new doors for bilateral
trade, investment collaboration, and direct business partnerships between Jordan and Turkiye.

For any inquiries, delegation planning, or official invitation letters, please feel free to contact:

[<] pinar.barlak@nobelexpo.com
Q +905379579215

We would be honored to welcome your Chamber and member companies to Turkiye in 2025.

Sincerely,
Nobel Expo International Fairs Team

® Turkiye
www.nobelexpo.com
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" pinar.barlak@nobelexpo.com Customer Reprasentative Supsrvisor

[z | Dunya Ticaret Merkezi Al Blok
V| Kat: 17 Yesilkdy/istanbul




